Wranglerette Booster Club
General Meeting 8/08/08

The meeting was called to order at 6:58 p.m.
President’s Report, Paula LeBlanc:
Paula called the meeting to order and asked for a motion to accept the minutes of the last meeting. Lynn Vernon
made the motion and Bill LeBlanc seconded. The motion passed and the minutes were accepted. Paula
introduced the current Board members. She thanked the parents for coming out to watch the girls perform and
stay for this first WBC meeting. Paula stated that all the committees now had Chairs and thanked those that
volunteered. Each chair was reminded to pick up their specific committee folders. Paula asked that the Chairs talk
to the Board before going over their respective budgets. The next order of business was approval of the budget
for 2008-2009. Paula stated that the Board met in June, 2008 to finalize the budget and asked for a motion to
approve it. Lynn Vernon made a motion to approve the budget and Mary Ellen Falcone seconded. The budget for
2008-2009 passed. Paula also stated that the chair for the costume committee is Terry Hawkins and she needs to
have use of the WBC debit card in order to pay for costumes and costume incidentals. Paula asked for a motion
approving Terry Hawkins' use of the WBC debit card. Billie Turner made a motion for approval and Rick James
seconded. Terry Hawkins' use of the debit card was approved. The next item of business was quota sheets. Paula
stated that all quota sheets must be signed and turned in on or before the next meeting (9/8/08). Team quotas
(pre-game dinner tickets, quilt tickets and January Jubilee) are mandatory. The remaining fundraisers are optional
and proceeds go toward each individual girl's account. Paula then turned the floor over to Rick James who passed
out information regarding the Yankee Candle fundraiser that begins tonight and ends September 8, 2008. Rick
stated that the fundraiser would be handled by Shay Butts. Rick also stated that 40% of the money from candles
sold would be credited to the individual girl's account. Rick asked that orders be totaled and only one check for
the entire amount be turned in by each girl. Paula stated that additional fundraisers would include Christmas
Cards and Note Cards (9/08/08), Cookie Dough (10/08/08) and January Jubilee (01/09). Paula turned the floor
over to Jed Davidson who reported on yard signs. Yard sign work would be at his house on Monday night,
Wednesday night and Saturday morning. All parents are invited to help with signs! Paula turned the floor over to
Kim Goza who spoke about Pre-Game dinner and silent auction which will be held 9/12/08. The menu will be
Chik-Fil-A and is a very popular pre-game dinner. There is a sign-up sheet to sign up for shifts and every parent is
encouraged to take a shift and help with clean-up. Paula stated that the Pre-game dinner and silent auction is an
important event attended by over 1,000 people. The fall demo from the fall clinic is held that night during the
dinner and the Bob & Susie Dance will be that night at halftime. Mary Ellen Falcone spoke for the Fall Dance
Clinic Committee and said that the clinic will be held 9/6/08 and Mrs. Branch would have flyers available to hand
out to friends and family. Lynn Vernon asked for help after the meeting tonight to hang pictures in the drill room.
Paula announced that the next meeting would be the famous Pot-Luck meeting, and would be held on September
8, 2008. Details about what to bring would be sent out at a later date.

Director’s Report, Kara Baker:

Mrs. Baker thanked all the parents for being here tonight. She stated that she is looking forward to working with
this group of girls. They are a great, positive, kind-hearted group and the year is off to a great start. This
summer, the Dance and Social officers attended Officer Camp and came away with numerous awards, included
Most Admired Dance Officers and Most Admired Social Officers - both these awards were voted on by their
peers. Regarding the Bob & Susie Dance, the dads need to wear Hawaiian shirts and shorts. The Bob & Susie
dance will take place during halftime on September 12, 2008.

Treasurer’s Report, Jackie Pavelka:

Jackie stated that donations were made to the FISD Education Foundation ($1000.00) and the Laura Recovery
Center ($1,000.00) from the 2007-2008 budget. Paula commented that this was a new tradition the WBC is
starting as a way to give back to the community. Jackie also stated that a letter regarding fundraising had gone
out to all parents. Jackie requested that when submitting any fundraiser money, please write only one check for
each fundraiser and be sure to include your Wranglerette's name in the memo field. In the folders handed out
tonight, there is a tax exempt form to be used for purchases for the Wranglerettes. Jackie reminded everyone that
tax paid for items purchased will not be reimbursed. Also, in order to keep a clean paper trail, no reimbursement
refunds will be applied to the Wranglerette's account balance.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Frenchy Falcone and seconded by Bill LeBlanc. Meeting
adjourned at 7:30 pm.



